

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Info from potter
Date: Friday, December 04, 2015 2:08:00 PM

I haven't heard from Kevin. If you can get the temperature gun, I think you should.

-----Original Message-----

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Besey, Kevin (MDARD)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Info from potter

I can get an infra-red temperature gun from the lab if that would help.

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality Desk ph (517) 284-6719 Cell ph (517) 420-5897

-----Original Message-----

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 1:22 PM
To: Besey, Kevin (MDARD)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Info from potter

Kevin - do you have a thermometer that we can borrow?

-----Original Message-----

From: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Info from potter

I would suggest someone pick up a NSF food grade thermometer for tomorrow. Maybe borrow one from MDARD food and dairy.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 4, 2015, at 9:00 AM, Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ) <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov> wrote:
>
> Done, thanks Dana.
>
> Thanks,
> Tracy Jo

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)

> Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 8:59 AM

> To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)

> Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)

> Subject: Info from potter

>

> So far Half of the rooms have hot water in the cold taps due to the boiler.

> Please pass this along to George. His email is not coming up for me.

> Dana

>

> Sent from my iPhone